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CANADA

DEPARTMENT INDIAN AFFAIRS 
BRANCHRESERVES AND TRUSTS OF

MINES AND RESOURCES

Ottawa, Ontar lo,
September 9th, 1937•

Dear Sir:-

I wish to confirm radiogram sent
you yesterday as follcws: -

"Replying your radiogram this date your 
recommendation approved regarding proposed 
harvest crop lower Kootenay Reserve Number 
four. Writing.11

In the above connection I wish 
to acknowledge receipt of your letter of August 25th, 
and your observations and recommendation will be brought 
to the attention of the Surveyor General and you will be 
more definitely advised a little later on.

I may say that the Department has 
for some time been prepared to submit the necessary surrender 
to the Indians in regard to the original proposition, but 
apparently this action may be deferred temporarily.

Yours very truly,

uÇ-C. Caldwell, 
Chief, Reserves Divio

D. M. MacKey, Esq.,
Indian Commissioner for B.C.,1 
VICTORIA, B.C. ^^voutrs 8FF;

^ SEP 14 1937
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